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Pollock, Heather

From: Kevin Weis <Kevin.weis@thomaslawoffices.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:04 PM
To: Pollock, Heather
Subject: BOZA 23CUP0012 - document for speaker
Attachments: MLS.12004 Parkland Court.pdf

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or give away private information unless you recognize the sender's email 
address and know the content is safe. 

 

Heather, 
 
Thanks for your time today. Very helpful. I look forward to you sending me the Middletown STR ordinance/rule. I forgot 
to mention the document that I will be referencing when I speak on Monday which I note the rules for speakers require 
me to discuss with you. I attach that document hereto which is simply the current MLS listing for the property which 
shows that the property is “under contract” and references the pending CUP application in the description of the 
property. Please confirm receipt of the attached document and advise if I need to discuss with you further. Thanks. 
 
Kevin P. Weis 
Thomas Law Offices, PLLC 
9418 Norton Commons Boulevard, suite 200 
Prospect, KY 40059 
kevin.weis@thomaslawoffices.com 
(direct) 502‐901‐4450  
(office) 502‐473‐6540 
(fax) 502‐901‐4294 
www.thomaslawoffices.com 
  
  
 


